
 

 

From: Matthew Attewell   

Sent: 26 October 2018 10:22 
To: Norfolk Vanguard 

Cc: Norfolk Boreas 
Subject: Re: Vanguard Public Registration of Interest 

 

Dear Mr Parker, 

 

Many thanks for your prompt reply regarding this matter. I have since reviewed the 

Applicant's Book of Reference you kindly attached and can not find any reference to our 

property.  

 

With this in mind I have further reviewed the documentation submitted by the Applicant and 

have concluded the following. 

 

1. The proposed route of the onshore works as detailed in the Applicants 2.02 Onshore 

Land Plans indicates that the land to be subject to a acquisition of permanent new 

rights is 227m from our property  

2. The Applicant has detailed that they will be applying for the acquisition of a 

permanent new right of way for access, ref 07/07. This proposed bellmouth for the 

new access will be located 18.5m from the entrance to our property. 

I have for your convenience attached a screenshot of the proposal and the documentation I 

am referring to  

. 

 
 

 



 

 

With the above information could you please advise us, as you are already the proposal has 

come as a shock to the family and hope that you will be able to advise us accordingly. 

 

Thanking you in advanced for your assistance regarding this application. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Mr Mathew J Attewell 

  

 

On 25 October 2018 at 04:54 pm, Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

Dear Mr Attewell, 

The Norfolk Boreas and Norfolk Vanguard projects both seek a development 
consent order for off-shore windfarms. As part of the application for 
development consent, the application for Norfolk Vanguard is additionally for an 

onshore cable route (however, this will be used for both projects). 

You have stated in your email that the proposed works would be within 
approximately 150m of your property, so I would expect your concerns would be 

in regard to the cable corridor route.  

The application for Norfolk Vanguard was submitted by Norfolk Vanguard Limited 
on 26 June 2018 and accepted for examination on 24 July 2018. 

The period in which to register as an interested party in the examination ran 

between 3 August 2018 - 16 September 2018; therefore this phase has passed. 

May I suggest that you search for your property in the Applicant’s Book of 
Reference document. If you are an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy 

period) or occupier of the land affected by the proposed development, then you 
will be considered to have a legal interest in the land. 

Those with a legal interest in land affected by a Nationally Significant 
Infrastructure Project and: 

  

•          have not been identified by the Applicant; and 

•          did not register to become an Interested Party; 

can make a request to the Examining Authority to become an Interested Party 
under s102A of the Planning Act 2008. 

Becoming an Interested Party gives you the right to make representations about 

the application, attend meetings and hearings, stay informed of the progress of 
the Examination and be given notification of the final Decision.  We also suggest 
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that you contact the Applicant to inform them that the property has changed 
ownership. The Applicant’s contact details are here;  

info@norfolkvanguard.co.uk, 

Rebecca Sherwood on  or at rebecca.sherwood@vattenfall.com 

Ruari Lean on 01603 567995 or at Ruari.Lean@vattenhall.com 

The Norfolk Boreas project is still at pre-application stage and is not due to be 
submitted to the Planning Inspectorate until June 2019. 

You may wish to contact the applicant, Norfolk Boreas Limited, during this stage 

of the project. 

Graham Davey 

info@norfolkboreas.co.uk 

01603 567995 

Advice Note Eight: Overview of the nationally significant infrastructure planning 
process for members of the public and others gives details on how the process 

works with regard for applications for Development Consent Orders. 

Kind regards, 

Steven Parker 

Norfolk Vanguard Case Team 
National Infrastructure Planning 

The Planning Inspectorate 

Temple Quay House 

2 The Square 

Bristol 

BS1 6PN 

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

Project Page: Norfolk Vanguard 

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure 
Planning) 
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Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The 
Planning Inspectorate): 

Twitter: @PINSgov  

  

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our Privacy 
Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 

From: Matthew Attewell   

Sent: 17 October 2018 20:57 
To: Norfolk Vanguard; Norfolk Boreas 

Subject: Re: Vanguard Public Registration of Interest 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

The purpose of my email is following a recent document received through the post regarding 

the Vallenhall Boreas Project outlining public consultation times and deadlines regarding this 

project. 

Due to recently moving to the area I was not aware of either the Boreas or Vanguard Projects 

and subsequently I have investigated on your website regarding the proposed onshore works 

for both Boreas and Vanguard projects. Upon my initial investigation it appears that the 

proposed works would be within approximately 150m of our property and the subsequent 

increase in HGV traffic and the proposed access route both during and after the initial 

construction will be within 20m of our dwelling. Due to this I would therefore like to 

formally register my interest regarding Vanguard and its sister project Boreas. 

I thank you for your understanding regarding this matter. I am aware that the registration for 

interested parties has closed but do hope that due to our circumstance you will be able to 

assist. I  awaiting your response by return of email. 

Yours faithfully, 

Mr M J Attewell 

********************************************************************** 

 

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 

Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

lawful purposes. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 

Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 

 

********************************************************************** 
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